PURDUE

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
Memorandum
TO: Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM: Karen Marais
DATE: December 9, 2019
RE: Agenda for Meeting #8— December 9, 2019 in ARMS 3001 at 12:30pm

1. Call to order

ECC meeting #8 agenda review and approval.

Meeting minutes (ECC #7 11/25/2019) review and approval.

Consideration by the ECC for approval on behalf of the faculty the following Fast-Track EFD:

e EFD 33-20 AAE—43800 Air-Breathing Propulsion and 43900 Rocket
Propulsion — change in requisites

Sl

5. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty the following EFD:

e EFD 6-20 BME Graduate Certificate in Regulatory Affairs for Medical DEvices -
new graduate certificate

6. Old Business

e Tabled EFD 11-20 CHE — Data Science concentration for online Master’s program
e EFD 31-20 MSE 33500 & 36700 Materials Characterization Lab & Materials
Processing Lab — change in requisites

e Tabled EFD 31-20 MSE 33500 & 36700 Materials Characterization Lab & Materials
Processing Lab — change in requisites

e Tabled GEP 29700 Research and Design for the Global Engineering Grand Challenges — new
undergraduate course

7. New business

8. Adjournment
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